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December 08, 2023 

John Falls 
2605 Maitland Center Parkway, Suite C. 
Maitland, FL 32751 
 
 
Re: 323 E. Laurel Avenue, Cheltenham, PA - Tax ID #31-00-16750-00-4 
  Outstanding Code Violation Report 
 
Dear Mr. Falls: 
 
Pursuant to your Outstanding Code Violation Request, a review has been completed with respect 
to any open/outstanding code enforcement violations/liens for the referenced property. 
At this time, there are no open or outstanding code enforcement/ordinance compliance violations 
or any corresponding invoices for this property, except for a $25.00 interim tax bill, liened with 
Portnoff Law Associates.  
 
Attached is a copy of part of mentioned interim tax bill.   
 
If you have any questions or need additional information, please feel free to contact the Planning 
& Zoning Department at (215) 887-1000 ext. 219. 
Sincerely, 

 
Henry Sekawungu 
Director, Planning & Zoning 
 
Robert Habgood, Assistant to the Director of Planning & Zoning* 
Scott Lynch, Dir. Building & Code/Fire Marshal* 
Al Sergio, Assistant Fire Marshal* 
Donna Dolan, Tax Office* 
 
*Sent via email 
 




